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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
BID NO. 603593-15
ANNUAL REQUIREMENTS CONTRACT FOR VIDEO SURVEILLANCE (CCTV) SYSTEM

July 30, 2015
ADDENDUM NO.3

INVITATION TO BID

1. The Bid opening date of August 3, 2015 has been changed to August 6, 2015 at 3:00:00 p.m.

BID FORM

2. Page IV-12, Attachment to Bid Form: delete ltem No.5 — Copy of Successful Bidder's surety bond in its
entirety.

EXHIBITS

3. Delete Exhibit A — VMS Specifications pages A-1 through A-2 and replace with Exhibit A — VMS

Specifications Revised per Addendum No.3, page A-1 through A-2, attached hereto (revisions identified
in bold/italic print).

4, Exhibit G DJJS Campus; Security Surveillance System Upgrade: delete page TY5.00 and replace with
the revised page TY5.00, attached hereto.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q1. Please confirm that any and all labor rates associated to this contract will not be prevailing wage

Al Correct, the service being requested will not be prevailing wage.

Q2. Please provide any available information on the legacy Honeywell system — number and types of existing
cameras, locations with existing Honeywell video equipment, recording devices and cameras at these
locations. This information is being requested to gain a better understanding of existing platform to
provide best pricing to support legacy equipment.

A2, The answer will be forthcoming via Addendum No.4.

Q3. How many locations in total does the county expect to migrate to the new VMS/camera system?
A3. The answer will be forthcoming via Addendum No.4.

Q4. Addendum No. 2, Item 12: Does this response assume that the integrator can bill the county for their
drive time both to and from the rural sites for call out services and repairs? In the prebid meeting, we
discussed the county determining an hourly rate that would be allowed for drive time to rural locations.
What is that rate and is it for the drive time to and from the site?
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Can the county identify how many remote sites currently have security and surveillance or that they
anticipate will?
The answer will be forthcoming via Addendum No.4.

Please confirm that there is no requirement for a bid bond.
No bid bond required.

Video Management System General Specifications 2.19. C 2. The login name shall appear on the
main screen along with the name of the user currently logged in. Is it acceptable if the web client

does show this info?

The answer will be forthcoming via Addendum No.4.

Video Management System General Specifications 2.19. F 5. The VMS shall allow the user to export
unlimited number of cameras in multiple formats to multiple destinations. Is it acceptable if the client
exports to two destinations at once: a file path and a media tray such as a cd burner. Once it has been
exported it can be moved/copied to as many places as necessary.

The answer will be forthcoming via Addendum No.4.

Exhibit B Part | 1.1, N 9. Evidence exportation with Drivers. Does the county accept a web client for live,
playback, and export with all administrative and diagnostic functions done Management Client side?
The answer will be forthcoming via Addendum No.4.

Exhibit B Part | 1.1, O. The VMS software Administration management shall include but not limited to:
Viewing live images, viewing recorded images, exporting images, setting up cameras/ NVR/Servers,
generating and modifying groups and users. Does the county allow for viewing of live video, setting up
cameras, servers and modifying groups and users on the Management Client and playback on a smart
client, web client and web client?

The answer will be forthcoming via Addendum No.4

Specification number 282300 2.6. Specified camera on the bid form line 25 states "Fixed - WP/IR - 1.3
Megapixel - Wall IP Camera (Division 28 23 00 Section 2.06)". There is no mention of infrared
emitters/LEDs in this specification section and if the term IR is used to represent infrared emitters does
this change the specification of all cameras within Division 28 23 00 Section 2.06?

A line item will be added to Section 2.06 (IR LED/Viewable length 12 each/30m(98.43ft) which will be
addressed in Addendum No.4.

Specification number 282300 2.11. Camera specified in Division 28 23 00 Section 2.11 does not appear
in the IV-Bid Form Group 1 through 7 nor in the Exhibit H Group 1 through 5. Is this camera type to be
excluded from the bid pricing?

Yes.

Specification number 282300 2.11. Division 28 23 00 Section 2.11 camera specification appears to
written around a camera that does not have edge recording capabilities identified in Division 282300 2.3
E and does not specify the cameras exclusions of these requirements. Is this camera type to be
excluded from the Division 282300 2.3 E requirement?

As stated in Specification 28 23 00 Section 2.03. E, states “unless specified otherwise”. Section 2.11
represent the minimum requirements the camera can meet or exceed those requirements.

IV-BID Form ltem 65. Please re-verify the reference to the section called for in this line item
28 23 00 Section 3.11

IV-Bid Form Top Paragraph. At the top of page 1V-12 of the bid form under "ATTACHMENTS TO BID
FORM" it lists the items that are required to be submitted with the bid form. One of the required
attachments is ITEM # 5. Copy of the Successful Bidder's surety bond. In what dollar amount or
percentage of our proposal is the surety bond to be issued?

Please delete this requested document from the Attachments to Bid Form., as specified herein.
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Specification number 28230049 Item J-iii-A-1 (page 141 in PDF). On page 282300-49 Specification
section 282300_2.22_J_iii_A. Spare Parts, states "The Contractor shall include in its Bid a Spare Part List
listing spare parts as specified within this section, and any additional items that the Contractor considered
necessary to maintain the continuous operation of the System.” Please clarify if we are to include the
spare parts list with the bid form.

The spare parts list is not required to be submitted with the Bid Form. This list shall be provided by the
apparent low bidder within 24 hours of County’s request.

IV-BID Form. Power supplies for WP Cameras are shown on the drawings but not listed in the bid
form. As these units are shared at each camera home run location, they are not called out for in the bid
document. How are we to account for this cost?

Cameras shall be PoE but If power supplies are needed the cost shall be covered in Bid Document line
item 30, 46, 66.

IV -Bid Form. In the bid form there is no line item for the Fiber Patch Panels that are called out in the
drawings for the three sites proposed in the bid. The drawings state the Fiber Patch Panel in the
Surveillance Rack Elevation details is to be provided by the Surveillance Integrator. There is no
specifications in this document about what equipment is approved and who will be doing the termination
to this panel.

This shall be provided by owner Drawing TY5.00 has now been revised, see attached.

Specification number 282300 2.1-B. Since the network switches are provided by others. Are the switches
rated for POE+ Power?
The Network Switches shall be provided by County (CCIT) if required.

Drawing DJJS TY7.00 Camera Schedule. Cameras 123&124 do not have an IDF/TR location
listed. These cameras are WP and need additional power for heater blowers in dome. Which location?
This Location shall be determined by the Electrical Contractor.

IV-BID Form. In the Bid form there is a specified number of NVR's. How do we specify a fewer number of
NVR's without being allowed to alter the bid sheet.

For this instance only, vendor will be permitted to alter the Bid Form Quantities only for the following Bid
Form ltem Numbers. Vendors will strike out the requested quantity and indicate the substitute quantity
and then initial the change. Bidders shall be advised that if alternative solution/quantity is not approved,
then their Bid submittal will be rejected. | would advise that vendors submit two separate bids(or more if
desired), one which is based on the specifications contained within the Bid and a second bid in which you
are permitted to revise the quantities for the item notated here.

iftem No. 27 High Grade NVR (Division 28 23 00 Section 2.20)
ltem No. 43 High Grade NVR (Division 28 23 00 Section 2.20)
Item No. 63 High Grade NVR (Division 28 23 00 Section 2.20)

IV-Bid Form. DJJC Drawings call for at least 3 camera locations which require parapet mount
cameras. There are no such camera configuration item in the bid form.
The cost shall be covered in Bid Document line item 66.

Specification number 282300 2.1-B. Backup power requirement. Does this include the network switches
that the cameras will be hooked to?
No.

Specification number 282300. Division 28 23 00 Section 2.4 through 2.18 camera specifications appears
to written around individual and unique cameras. If a specific VMS platform does not support a specified
camera which specification overrides the other VMS or camera?

The Specification represent the minimum requirements for the cameras, the cameras can meet or exceed
those requirements.
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Specification number 280500 Section 2.2 item D. For clarification please identify the term "system". Does
this pertain to the entire VMS or a component of the system i. e. a camera, server, or storage assembly
with associated parts?

Components of the System i.e VMS is one system, NVRs is one systems, 1.3 megapixel cameras is one
system and so on.

Specification number 282300 2.20-M. The System should provide a minimum “N+1” redundancy level for
every twenty (20) numbers of NVR, i.e. N=20. Are you specifying a centralized redundant recorder for 20
recorders throughout the county system, which will transmit video streams across the county network, or
do you want a redundant recorder at each site? If so what is the retention you are requiring for the
redundant recorder? Also there are no line items in the bid form for redundant recorders.

No, as the system grows this requirement shall come into play when the county reaches 20 NVRs.

Exhibit B Part | 1.1. K. The VMS software shall support High Definition Stream Management by reducing
the required client bandwidth and processing it by only transmitting what is necessary to view the video
stream at full quality. HDSM is exclusive to Avigilon, and only then if one is using Avigilon Cameras. This
does not coincide with the county’s request to have an open VMS platform. Would the County accept a
VMS that allows separate high and low definition streams to be set up, and users can switch between
them as necessary to manage bandwidth? At least one VMS does this and supports 4,000 camera
models.

The answer will be forthcoming via Addendum no.4.

Except as modified herein all other bid specifications, terms, and special provision shall remain the same.
Should you have any questions, | can be reached via email at Chetanc@ClarkCountyNV.Gov.

ISSUED BY:

'__“jo@r

CHETAN CHAMPANERI
Purchasing Analyst

Attachment: Revised Exhibit A — VMS Specifications

Cc:

Revised Exhibit G — DJJS Campus; Security Surveillance System Upgrade Page TY5.00.

Chuck James, Real Property Management
Brian Connolly, Real Property Management
John Rodriquez, Real Property Management
Fernando Martinez, Real Property Management
Carolyn Banks, DJJS

Michael Whelihan, DJJS

James Scorsone, DJJs

Amanda Carnahan, DJJS

Jack Martin, DJJS



EXHIBIT A - VMS SPECIFICATIONS

BID NO. 603593-15
ANNUAL REQUIREMENTS CONTRACT FOR VIDEO SURVEILLANCE (CCTV) SYSTEM
REVISED PER ADDENDUM NO. 3

This Exhibit shall be completed by the Video Management System manufacturer (VMS Mfg.), which may or may
not be the Bidder. All sections of this Exhibit shall be completed by the VMS Mfg. VMS Mfg. shall agree that all of
the information provided herein is true, accurate, and complete.

By selecting “No” for Item Numbers 2, 6, 7, 8, 9, or 10 or “Yes” for ltem Numbers 4 or 5 or “County is bound by
“clickthrough” or “Shrink wrap agreement” for item No. 11, may result in the VMS Mfg. being deemed as
non-responsive and therefore intern may result in the Bidder's bid being deemed as non-responsive and their bid
will be rejected.

VMS Mfg. Name:
Primary Contact Person:

Telephone:

Fax:

Email:

1. VMS Mfg. shall confirm that the Bidder (insert name here), is an authorized

distributor and installer for all products and services provided by the VMS Mfg. Furthermore, the Bidder
has the highest installation certification available through the VMS Mfg.,, which s
(insert certification name here)

2. VMS Mfg. shall confirm that the VMS System being proposed by the Bidder for the above referenced Bid
meets or exceeds the specifications of the VMS System as required within Exhibit C, Division 28 23 00,
Iltem No. 2.19 — Video Management System General.

YES: NO:

3. If VMS Mfg. does not require COUNTY to execute a Software License Agreement, select “Not Required”
and skip to /tem No. 10 and 11. If required, respond accordingly to all remaining questions.
License Agreement. NOT REQUIRED: REQUIRED:

4, VMS Mfg. shall confirm that, if applicable, VMS Mfg's Software License Agreement shall not contain an
Indemnity Clause and the like, which requires the COUNTY to indemnify/defend/hold harmless the VMS
Mfg.
Indemnity Clause: YES: NO:

5. VMS Mfg. shall confirm that, if applicable, VMS Mfg’s Software License Agreement shall not contain a

Limitation of Liability Clause and the like, which requires the COUNTY to agree to limit the VMS Mfg.
liability for any dollar amount.

Limitation of Liability Clause: YES: NO:

6. VMS Mfg. shall confirm that, if applicable, VMS Mfg's Software License Agreement shall ensure that the
Governing Law Clause shall be in accordance with the laws of the State of Nevada.
YES: NO:

7. VMS Mfg. shall agree to incorporate the following language into the VMS Mfg.’s Software License

Agreement, if applicable:

VMS Mfg. agrees, by entering into CONTRACT, regardless of the coverage provided by any insurance
policy, to pay all costs necessary to indemnify, defend, and hold COUNTY harmless from any and all
claims, demands, actions, attorney's fees, costs, and expenses based upon or arising out of any acts,
errors, omissions, fault or negligence of VMS Mfg. or its principals, employees, subcontractors or other
agents while performing services under CONTRACT. VMS Mfg. shall indemnify, defend, and hold
harmless COUNTY for any attorney’s fees or other costs of defense, even if the allegations of the claim
are groundless, false or fraudulent.

YES: NO:

8. VMS Mfg. shall be required to cooperate with COUNTY regarding any additional terms and conditions
which may be required to be removed or added form the VMS Mfg. software License Agreement.

PAPU\_WORK\_BIDs\2015\8603593\603593 ad3_cac.docx Revised A-1



YES: NO:

9. VMS Mfg. shall confirm that Section V: Bid Form, Item No. 10 - VMS Annua! Maintenance Fee, which is a
direct pass through fee from VMS Mfg. to COUNTY, that if COUNTY exercise its option to renew the
contract, in accordance with the specification thereunder, and decides to further continue to contract with
VMS Mfg., via a New Contract, VMS Mfg. shall guarantee that the Annual Maintenance fee for the New
Contract shall not be greater than three percent (3%), if applicable, of the annual amount identified on
the Bidder's Bid Form. Furthermore, every year thereafter, the Annual Maintenance Fee shall not exceed
3% of the prior year or CPI, whichever is less. All price adjustment requests from VMS Mfg., including
suitable proof, shall be submitted to COUNTY for review and approval.

YES: NO:

10. VMS Mfg. currently and going forward shall at all times maintain no less than two (2) local authorized
dealers /installers within the Las Vegas Valley area
YES: NO:

11. If VMS Mfg. DOES NOT require County to sign/execute a licensing agreement, VMS Mfg.
acknowledges and agrees that COUNTY shall not be bound by any terms and conditions
contained within a “clickthrough”, “shrink wrap”, or any other type of license agreement in which
the County would need to click/accept/agree to via a computer or the like in order to utilize the
VMS, if applicable. If a license agreement is required to be executed/signed select “N/A below”.

County not bound by “clickthrough” or “Shrink wrap agreement”, VMS Agrees:

County will be bound by “clickthrough” or “Shrink wrap agreement”:
N/A:

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that | have the legal authorization to bind the firm hereunder:

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED LEGAL NAME OF FIRM
REPRESENTATIVE
NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED ADDRESS OF FIRM

REPRESENTATIVE (PRINT OR TYPE)

PHONE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED CITY, STATE ZIP
REPRESENTATIVE

FAX NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE

EMAIL ADDRESS DATE

P:APU\_WORK\_BIDs\2015\8603593\603593 ad3_cac.docx Revised A-2
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